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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 8:27 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'
Subject: RE: SP-13-00001 Foxs Road Farm Draft CPA

I think that would be okay; of the folks commenting public works would probably want to take a look… can you send me a 
quicky general configuration and I will pass it by her and the boss. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 8:21 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Re: SP-13-00001 Foxs Road Farm Draft CPA 
 
Jeff 
  
Talked to the owner and he would like to adjust the 9 acre parcel up to 20 acres, attached is the revised layout. On past 
applications we have made this type of adjustment prior to final review as allowed by code but wanted you to have prior to 
the CPA. 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 10:38 AM 
To: Christina Wollman ; Joe Gilbert ; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net) ; RichElliott ; Chuck Cruse 
(cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)  
Subject: SP-13-00001 Foxs Road Farm Draft CPA 
 
I am trying my best to get things caught up over here especially with regard to short plats. Inasmuch as it 
has been some time since I have issued a CPA I thought it appropriate to send this draft around for review 
prior to issuing a Notice of Decision. Please give it a once over at your earliest convenience and shoot me 
a quick note  if you are OK with it…. Or if not, any concerns or comments. 
 
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
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2012.0.2247 / Virus Database: 3629/6352 - Release Date: 11/20/13 


